


Kathz Blackwell

From: Jim Simpson

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:05 AM

To: Kathy Blackwell

Cc: Bill Moore

Subject: RE: Action Item for 7/8/2024 Court Investment Committee Appointment and Policy
Kathy:

You need two action items;

(1) Consideration of the Johnson County Investment Policy 2024 with the addition of an Investment Committee
(this is the version Bill revised and emailed on June 25 that added the Investment Committee with no other
changes to the Investment Policy); and,

(2) Consideration of the County Commissioner to serve on the Investment Committee. There is no need for the
CC to appoint separately the County Judge as he is named by position in the Investment Committee which will
be approved with the CC approval of the Investment Policy 2024.

Sincerely,

Jim Simpson

Assistant County Attorney

Johnson County Attorney’s Office
Guinn Justice Center

204 South Buffalo Avenue, Suite 410
Cleburne, Texas 76033

Phone: 817-556-6330

Fax: 817-556-6331

email: jims@johnsoncountytx.org
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intended only for the individual or entity designated above. Any distribution, copying or use of or reliance upon
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